

Commission on Police Practices

COMMISSION ON POLICE PRACTICES COMMUNITY OUTREACH STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, May 15, 2025 4:30pm-6:00pm

Procopio Towers 17th Floor, Suite 1725 San Diego, CA 92101

Click <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ur2zZuKtSSY</u> to view this meeting on YouTube.

CPP Committee Members Present:

Committee Chair Alec Beyer 1st Vice Chair Ada Rodriguez Armando Flores

Excused: Cheryl Canson <u>Absent:</u> None

CPP Staff Present:

Bart Miesfeld, Executive Director Alina Conde, Executive Assistant Yasmeen Obeid, Community Engagement Coordinator

- I. CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME: Committee Chair Alec Beyer called the meeting to order at 5:23pm.
- II. ROLL CALL: Executive Assistant Alina Conde conducted the roll call for the Commission and established quorum.
- III. NON-AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENT None
- IV. APPROVAL ON OUTREACH COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES ON APRIL 10 <u>Motion</u>: Commissioner Armando Flores moved to approve the Outreach Committee Meeting Minutes of April 10th. 1st Vice Chair Ada Rodriguez seconded the motion. The vote passed 3-0-0. Yeas: Beyer, Flores, Rodriguez Nays: None Abstentions: None
- V. DISCUSSION

Action Items from this meeting:

- A. Reports on action items from March & April Meetings (*Timestamp 3:10*)
 - 1. Community Engagement Staff Report
 - a. Master Calendar of presentations and appearances The master calendar has been created and has been made available to the Commissioners. Community Engagement Coordinator Yasmeen Obeid and Commissioner Armando Flores will work with City IT Web Team on getting the calendar added to the Commission on Police Practices website.
 - b. Community engagement updates Community Engagement Coordinator Yasmeen Obeid created a color coded list of Community Organizations as requested for Committee review.
- B. Outreach committee short-term and long-term goals (*Timestamp* 13:42) **Attached** to the meeting minutes.

Motion: Committee Chair Alec Beyer moved to form an Ad Hoc Budget subcommittee with Commissioner Armando Flores as the Committee Chair. 1st Vice Chair Ada Rodriguez seconded the motion. The vote passed 3-0-0. Yeas: Beyer, Flores, Rodriguez

Nays: None

Abstentions: None

Motion: Committee Chair Alec Beyer moved to have Ad Hoc Budget Committee Chair Armando Flores reach out to Commissioner Cheryl Canson and see if she is interested in joining the committee. If she is not interested in joining the Committee, then the Committee will be Committee Chair Armando Flores and Commissioner Alec Beyer. Commissioner Armando Flores seconded the motion. The vote passed 3–0–0.

Yeas: Beyer, Flores, Rodriguez

Nays: None

Abstentions: None

C. Outreach Committee Budget – Formation of ad hoc Outreach Budget subcommittee (*Timestamp* 27:40)

Commissioner Armando Flores will work with Executive Assistant Alina Conde and Administrative Aide Jon'Nae McFarland to get more clarification on what free services and resources the City provides that will not affect the CPP Budget. Once clarified, Commissioner Flores will meet with Senior Management Analyst Jaime Jacinto.

- D. CPP Website Review and Discussion (Timestamp 36:36)
 - Community Engagement Coordinator Yasmeen Obeid will take an updated photo of the Commission at the next Regular Business Meeting and will send an email to the Commission. The CPP Website will house a historical record of photos moving forward.
 - Request for bio of commissioners who have not yet submitted them.
 - The Committee will review every page on the CPP Website and make changes one by one.
 - Commissioner Armando Flores will look into ways for the City to link the master calendar for the community.
 - Suggestions:
 - -Something eye catching on the landing page.
 - -Police Oversight Topics (articles, local and national, etc.)

-Add more resources to the News and Resources page.

-Policy Manager Aaron Burgess will be asked to help with putting together official policies to add to the website.

- VI. UPCOMING MEETING DATE & TIME The next meeting will be on June 12th, 2025.
- VII. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 6:32pm.